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From: Trial Chamber V Communications

Sent: 29 November 2022 10:48

To:  Office of the Director DJSS

Cc: OTP CAR IIB; D29 Yekatom Defence Team; D30 Ngaissona Defence Team; V44 LRV 

Team; V44 LRV Team OPCV; V45 LRV Team; Chamber 

Decisions Communication; Trial Chamber V Communications

Subject: Decision on the CLRV2 Request to Inform Witness P-2419 of the Possibility to 

Request Leave to Participate in the Proceedings as a Victim

Dear colleagues of the Registry, 

  

In light of the request below, and noting the lack of objections by the rest of participants, the Chamber hereby 

instructs the VPRS to contact P-2419 as requested by the CLRV2. 

  

Kind regards, 

  

TC V  

 

From:   

Sent: 22 November 2022 12:06 

To: Trial Chamber V Communications  

Cc: OTP CAR IIB Case Management  OTP CAR IIB Managers 

 OTP CAR IIB Operations  D30 Ngaissona 

Defence Team  D29 Yekatom Defence Team 

 V44 LRV Team  V44 LRV Team OPCV 

 V45 LRV Team  

Subject: Request to inform Witness P-2419 of the possibility to request leave to participate in the proceedings as a 

victim 

 

Dear Trial Chamber V, 

 

In light of the testimony provided this morning by Witness P-2419 on the harm he and his family suffered, Ms 

Massidda respectfully requests the Chamber to instruct VPRS to contact the witness to explain him the process of 

applying to be authorised to participate as a victim in the proceedings and, eventually, to provide him with an 

application form for this purpose. 

 

Kind regards, 

 

 

On behalf of Paolina Massidda 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

Legal Officer / Juriste  
Office of Public Counsel for Victims / Bureau du conseil public pour les victimes  
International Criminal Court / Cour pénale internationale 
Oude Waalsdorperweg 10, 2597 AK, The Hague / La Haye 
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